



# Open Space Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2018

**Attendees:** Lisa Ahrens, Tim Breuer, Kevin Dow, Peggy and Steve Etheridge, Bill Junk, Kim Lyons, Don Murray, Eddy Petranek, Tae Swoboda

Meeting was called to order at 6:06 pm.

## **August 14 Regular Meeting and August 28<sup>th</sup> Executive Session Meeting Minutes**

- The minutes of both meetings were approved unanimously.

### **North Creek Trail Proposal**

- Copies of the proposal were distributed to attendees. Copies of comments received at the Town Office will be shared at the next meeting.
- Policy 500 Requests for Council Support was referenced and briefly explained.
- Residents who reside in the area asked questions about the current social trail, what it would mean if it was an official trail and signage.
- If recommended by OS and approved by TC updated signage would be placed at trail heads to clearly identify that dogs must be leashed in the riparian area along the creek.

### **Red Tail Trail Western Loop Proposal**

- Copies of the proposal were distributed to attendees. Copies of comments received at the Town Office will be shared at the next meeting.
- A follow up meeting should be planned with Scott Koberg and David Gordon regarding the Red Tail Trail East Loops proposed.
- The OS committee is pleased with the functionality of the "Trick or Treat Trail" as a connector to the N. Curren Creek Trail and has concerns regarding the new western loops proposed.
- The OS committee suggested HS property be surveyed and property line identified to make sure the trail is on HS property given the close proximity to neighboring property owner(s).

### **Staff Report**

- Outstanding Administrative To-Dues – Just one left!
  - From May 2018 - Due to the increased number of off-leash and aggressive dog incidents, HSTA recommends following the governing documents and asking Ridge to Rivers to change HS trail designations on their maps (starting 2019) and on their Facebook page. HSTA to send an email announcement to residents notifying them of the correction.
- Eagle Scout Service Projects – Scouts still waiting for approval and then will return to OS for final review and direction.
- Open Space Maintenance
  - Trail mowing on hold until first rains of the season
  - Repair of the Cartwright access road (across from Deerpath) on hold until first rains of season as it requires welding

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm

Next Meeting is **Tuesday, October 2<sup>nd</sup>**